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Sgptember 30, 1960

Royal Development Corperction
Aex 1299
Alduguerque, New Nextco

Attn? Nr. K. ¥. Shillander
DLear Sir:

Ve received an allowadle request on your #] FPetro-Federal well
located In the NW§ Seotion 10-25N-1E.

Ve are granting you an allowable effective Septemder 1, 1960;
however, we have never recelved from eithar you or Mr. Harvey
an aarsage dedication plat testiyying to land ouwnsrship.

Ve are encleesing a supply of Form C-128., Please executs three
ooplies, outlining the acreage to beg dedicated and anawering the
questions regarding ownership and file with this office. ZThe
certification should de signed by you, but (¢t Is not necessary
that Jhe. form De signed Dy the engineer who stehbelide location,
as a location plat wae originally submitted.

Yours very truly

XCAt ke Emery C. Arnold
Superviser, District #3
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